

**Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing rules on support for strategic plans to be drawn up by Member States under the Common agricultural policy (CAP Strategic Plans) and financed by the European Agricultural Guarantee Fund (EAGF) and by the European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development (EAFRD) and repealing Regulation (EU) No 1305/2013 of the European Parliament and of the Council and Regulation (EU) No 1307/2013 of the European Parliament and of the Council**

2018/0216(COD)

Non-versioned [LATEST TEXT]

11-02-2021 at 12h03

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
TITLE I				
108	TITLE I SUBJECT MATTER AND SCOPE, APPLICABLE PROVISIONS AND DEFINITIONS	TITLE I SUBJECT MATTER AND SCOPE, APPLICABLE PROVISIONS AND DEFINITIONS		TITLE I SUBJECT MATTER AND SCOPE, APPLICABLE PROVISIONS AND DEFINITIONS  Text Origin: Commission Proposal
Article 1				
109	Article 1 Subject matter and scope	Article 1 Subject matter and scope		Article 1 Subject matter and scope  Text Origin: Commission Proposal
Article 1(1), introductory part				
110				

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
	1. This Regulation lays down rules on:	1. This Regulation lays down rules on:		1. This Regulation lays down rules on:  Text Origin: Commission Proposal
Article 1(1), point (a)				
g	111  (a) general and specific objectives to be pursued through Union support financed by the European Agricultural Guarantee Fund (EAGF) and by the European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development (EAFRD) under the Common Agricultural Policy (CAP) as well as the related indicators;	(a) general and specific objectives to be pursued through Union support financed by the European Agricultural Guarantee Fund (EAGF) and by the European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development (EAFRD) under the Common Agricultural Policy (CAP) as well as the related indicators;		(a) general and specific objectives to be pursued through Union support financed by the European Agricultural Guarantee Fund (EAGF) and by the European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development (EAFRD) under the Common Agricultural Policy (CAP) as well as the related indicators;  Text Origin: Commission Proposal
Article 1(1), point (b)				
y	112  (b) types of interventions and common requirements for Member States to pursue these objectives as well as the related financial arrangements;	(b) types of interventions and common requirements for Member States to pursue these objectives <i>by ensuring a level playing field</i> as well as the related financial arrangements;		(b) types of interventions and common requirements for Member States to pursue these objectives <i>[also in order to ensuring a level playing field]</i> as well as the related financial arrangements;

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement	
Article 1(1), point(c)					
y	113	(c) CAP Strategic Plans to be drawn up by Member States, setting targets, defining interventions and allocating financial resources, in line with the specific objectives and identified needs;	(c) CAP Strategic Plans to be drawn up by Member States, <u>and, where appropriate, in collaboration with their regions,</u> setting targets, defining interventions and allocating financial resources, in line with the specific objectives and identified needs <u>and in accordance with the internal market;</u>	(c) CAP Strategic Plans to be drawn up by Member States, <u>[and, where appropriate, in collaboration with their regions,]</u> setting targets, <del>defining</del> <u>specifying conditions for</u> interventions and allocating financial resources, in line with the specific objectives and identified needs;	y
Article 1(1), point (d)					
g	114	(d) coordination and governance as well as monitoring, reporting and evaluation.	(d) coordination and governance as well as monitoring, reporting and evaluation.	(d) coordination and governance as well as monitoring, reporting and evaluation.  Text Origin: Commission Proposal	g
Article 1(2)					
g	115	2. This Regulation applies to Union support financed by the EAGF and the EAFRD for interventions specified in a CAP Strategic Plan drawn up by the	2. This Regulation applies to Union support financed by the EAGF and the EAFRD for interventions specified in a CAP Strategic Plan drawn up by the	2. This Regulation applies to Union support financed by the EAGF and the EAFRD for interventions specified in a CAP Strategic Plan drawn up by <del>the</del>	g

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
	Member States and approved by the Commission, covering the period from 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2027.	Member States and approved by the Commission, covering the period from 1 January <del>2021 to 31 December 2027</del> <u>2022</u> .	Member States and approved by the Commission, covering the period from 1 January <del>2021</del> <u>2023</u> to 31 December 2027 (' <b>the period 2023-2027</b> ').	Member States and approved by the Commission, covering the period from 1 January <del>2021</del> <u>2023</u> to 31 December 2027 (' <b>the period 2023-2027</b> ').  Text Origin: Council Mandate
Article 2				
116	Article 2 Applicable provisions	Article 2 Applicable provisions		Article 2 Applicable provisions  Text Origin: Commission Proposal
Article 2(1)				
117	1. Regulation (EU) [HzR] of the European Parliament and of the Council <sup>1</sup> and the provisions adopted pursuant to that Regulation shall apply to support provided under this Regulation.  <u>1. Regulation (EU) [.../...] of the European Parliament and of the Council of [date] [full title] (OJ L ).</u>	1. Regulation (EU) [HzR] of the European Parliament and of the Council <sup>1</sup> and the provisions adopted pursuant to that Regulation shall apply to support provided under this Regulation.  <u>1. Regulation (EU) [.../...] of the European Parliament and of the Council of [date] [full title] (OJ L ).</u>		1. Regulation (EU) [HzR] of the European Parliament and of the Council <sup>1</sup> and the provisions adopted pursuant to that Regulation shall apply to support provided under this Regulation.  <u>1. Regulation (EU) [.../...] of the European Parliament and of the Council of [date] [full title] (OJ L ).</u>  Text Origin: Commission Proposal

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
Article 2(2)				
118	<p>2. Chapter III of Title II, Chapter II of Title III and Articles 41 and 43 of Regulation (EU) [CPR] of the European Parliament and of the Council<sup>1</sup> shall apply to support financed by the EAFRD under this Regulation.</p> <p>1. Regulation (EU) [...] of the European Parliament and of the Council of [date] [full title] (OJ L ).</p>	<p>2. <u>In order to ensure coherence between the European Structural and Investment funds (ESIF) and the CAP Strategic Plans,</u> Chapter III of Title II, Chapter II of Title III and Articles 41 and 43 of Regulation (EU) [...] [CPR] of the European Parliament and of the Council<sup>1</sup> shall apply to support financed by the EAFRD under this Regulation.</p> <p>1. [1] Regulation (EU) [...] of the European Parliament and of the Council of [date] [full title] (OJ L ).</p>	<p>2. <del>Chapter III of Title II Article 15,</del> Chapter II of Title III and Articles 41 and 43 of Regulation (EU) [CPR] of the European Parliament and of the Council<sup>1</sup> shall apply to support financed by the EAFRD under this Regulation.</p> <p>1. [1] Regulation (EU) [...] of the European Parliament and of the Council of [date] [full title] (OJ L ).</p>	<p>Agreed recital: "Rules on measures linking effectiveness of Union Funds to sound economic governance, on territorial development and on visibility of support from Union Funds laid down in Regulation (EU) [CPR] of the European Parliament and of the Council * should also apply to support for rural development under this Regulation to ensure coherence with the Union Funds concerned on these aspects."</p>
TITLE III				
182	TITLE III COMMON REQUIREMENTS AND TYPES OF INTERVENTIONS	TITLE III COMMON REQUIREMENTS AND TYPES OF INTERVENTIONS		TITLE III COMMON REQUIREMENTS AND TYPES OF INTERVENTIONS  Text Origin: Commission Proposal
TITLE III, CHAPTER I				

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
g	183	CHAPTER I COMMON REQUIREMENTS	CHAPTER I COMMON REQUIREMENTS	CHAPTER I COMMON REQUIREMENTS  Text Origin: Commission Proposal
TITLE III, CHAPTER I, Section 1				
g	184	Section 1 General principles	Section 1 General principles	Section 1 General principles  Text Origin: Commission Proposal
Article 8				
g	185	Article 8 Selection of interventions	Article 8 Selection of interventions	Article 8 <del>Selection of interventions</del> <b>Strategic approach</b>  Text Origin: Council Mandate
Article 8, first paragraph				
y	186	Member States shall pursue the objectives set out in Title II by specifying interventions based on the types of interventions set out in Chapters II, III and IV of this Title in accordance with the common requirements	Member States, <u>and, where applicable, their regions,</u> shall pursue the objectives set out in Title II by specifying interventions based on the types of interventions set out in Chapters II, III and IV of	Member States[, <u>and, where applicable, their regions,</u> ] shall pursue the objectives set out in Title II by specifying interventions based on the types of interventions set out in Chapters II, III and IV of

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
	set out in this Chapter.	this Title in accordance with the common requirements set out in this Chapter.	<b>of needs and with</b> the common requirements set out in this Chapter.	this Title in accordance <u>with their respective assessment of needs and</u> with the common requirements set out in this Chapter.
Article 9				
g	187	Article 9 General principles	Article 9 General principles	Article 9 General principles  Text Origin: Commission Proposal
Article 9, first paragraph				
y	188	Member States shall design the interventions of their CAP Strategic Plans in accordance with the Charter of Fundamental Rights of the European Union and the general principles of Union law.	Member States, <u>in collaboration, where applicable, with their regions</u> , shall design the interventions of their CAP Strategic Plans in accordance with the Charter of Fundamental Rights of the European Union and the general principles of Union law.	Member States shall design the interventions of their CAP Strategic Plans <b>and GAEC standards referred to in Article 12</b> in accordance with the Charter of Fundamental Rights of the European Union and the general principles of Union law.
Article 9, first paragraph a				
y	188a		<u>Member States, in collaboration, where applicable, with their regions, when working out</u>	

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
		<i><u>the CAP Strategic Plans, shall take account of the specific principles laid down in Article 39 TFEU, namely the particular nature of agricultural activity, which results from the social structure of agriculture and from structural and natural disparities between the various agricultural regions; the need to effect the appropriate adjustments by degrees; the fact that in the Member States agriculture constitutes a sector closely linked with the economy as a whole.</u></i>		
Article 9, second paragraph				
189	Member States shall ensure that interventions are set out on the basis of objective and non-discriminatory criteria, are compatible with the internal market and do not distort competition.	Member States, <u>in collaboration, where applicable, with their regions</u> , shall ensure that interventions are set out on the basis of objective and non-discriminatory criteria, <u>and do not hinder the proper functioning of the internal market</u> <del>are compatible with the internal market and do not distort competition.</del>	Member States shall ensure that interventions <b>and GAEC standards referred to in Article 12</b> are set out on the basis of objective and non-discriminatory criteria, are compatible with the internal market and do not distort competition.	Member States shall ensure that interventions <u>and GAEC standards referred to in Article 12</u> are set out on the basis of objective and non-discriminatory criteria, are compatible with <u>the proper functioning of</u> the internal market and do not distort competition.

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
Article 9, second paragraph a				
g	189a			<p>EP AM withdrawn</p> <p>Concept to be discussed in the framework of Articles 15, 26, 27, 29, 66, 67 and 68.</p>
Article 9, third paragraph				
y	190	Member States shall establish the legal framework governing the	Member States <u>in collaboration, where applicable, with their</u>	Member States <u>[in collaboration, where applicable, with their</u>

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
	granting of Union support to beneficiaries on the basis of the CAP Strategic Plan and in accordance with the principles and requirements set out in this Regulation and Regulation (EU) [HzR].	<u>regions</u> , shall establish the legal framework governing the granting of Union support to beneficiaries on the basis of the CAP Strategic Plan and in accordance with the principles and requirements set out in this Regulation and Regulation (EU) <u>.../...</u> [HzR].	granting of Union support to beneficiaries <b>in accordance with</b> <del>on the basis of</del> the CAP Strategic Plan and <del>in accordance with</del> the principles and requirements set out in this Regulation and Regulation (EU) [HzR].	<u>regions,</u> shall establish the legal framework governing the granting of Union support to beneficiaries <del>on the basis of</del> <b>in accordance with</b> the CAP Strategic Plan and <del>in accordance with</del> the principles and requirements set out in this Regulation and Regulation (EU) [HzR].
Article 9a				
g	190a	<u>Article 9a</u> <u>Sustainable development</u>		EP AM withdrawn
Article 9a, first paragraph				
g	190b	<u>The objectives of the CAP Strategic Plans shall be pursued in line with the principle of sustainable development and with the aim of preserving, protecting and improving the quality of the environment, as set out in Article 11 and Article 191(1) TFEU, taking into account the polluter pays principle. The Member States and the Commission shall ensure that</u>		EP AM withdrawn See Art. 5

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement	
		<p><u><i>environmental protection requirements, resource efficiency, climate change mitigation and adaptation, biodiversity, disaster resilience, and risk mitigation and prevention are promoted in the preparation and implementation of CAP specific objectives. Interventions shall be planned and carried out in accordance with the principle of policy coherence for development as set out in Article 208 TFEU. This strategic consistency shall be checked by the Commission in line with the procedure outlined in Chapter III of Title V.</i></u></p>			
	Article 9b				
y	190c	<p><u><i>Article 9b Compliance with the Paris Agreement</i></u></p>		<p><u><i>Article 9b [Compliance with the Paris Agreement]</i></u></p> <p>Text Origin: EP Mandate</p>	y
	Article 9b, first paragraph				
y	190d				y

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
		<u><i>The objectives of the CAP Strategic Plans shall be pursued in line with the Paris Agreement, and with a view to reaching the global objectives set out in the Paris Agreement and the commitments described in the Union's and Member States' Nationally Determined Contributions.</i></u>		<u><i>[The objectives of the CAP Strategic Plans shall be pursued in line with the Paris Agreement, and with a view to reaching the global objectives set out in the Paris Agreement and the commitments described in the Union's and Member States' Nationally Determined Contributions.]</i></u>  Text Origin: EP Mandate
Article 9b, second paragraph				
y	190e	<u><i>The Commission shall make sure, before approving CAP Strategic Plans, that the combination of all CAP Strategic Plans targets and measures will allow the fulfilment of the climate objectives set out in this Article.</i></u>		<u><i>[The Commission shall make sure, before approving CAP Strategic Plans, that the combination of all CAP Strategic Plans targets and measures will allow the fulfilment of the climate objectives set out in this Article.]</i></u>  Text Origin: EP Mandate
Article 9c				
g	190f	<u><i>Article 9c Integration of a gender perspective</i></u>		EP AM withdrawn
Article 9c, first paragraph				

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
190g		<u><i>Member States shall ensure the integration of a gender perspective throughout the preparation, implementation and evaluation of their CAP Strategic Plans, with the aim of promoting gender equality and combating gender discrimination.</i></u>		EP AM withdrawn
Article 10				
191	Article 10 WTO domestic support	Article 10 WTO domestic support		Article 10 WTO domestic support  Text Origin: Commission Proposal
Article 10(-1)				
191a		<u><i>-1. The Commission shall ensure that the Member States' Strategic Plans comply with the World Trade Organisation (WTO) commitments.</i></u>		EP AM withdrawn Upon agreement on row 1022
Article 10(1), first subparagraph				
192	1. Member States shall ensure that the interventions based on the types of	1. <del>Member States shall ensure that the</del> Interventions based on the types of	1. Member States shall <del>ensure that</del> <b>design</b> the interventions based on the	1. Member States shall <del>ensure that</del> <b>design</b> the interventions based on the

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
	interventions which are listed in Annex II to this Regulation, including the definitions set out in Article 3 and the definitions to be formulated in the CAP Strategic Plans set out in Article 4, respect the provisions of paragraph 1 of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture.	interventions which are listed in Annex II to this Regulation, including the definitions set out in Article 3 and the definitions to be formulated in the CAP Strategic Plans set out in Article 4, <u>shall</u> respect the provisions of paragraph 1 of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture.	types of interventions which are listed in Annex II to this Regulation, including the definitions <b>and conditions</b> set out in Article 3 <del>and the definitions to be formulated in the CAP Strategic Plans set out in Article 4,</del> respect the provisions of paragraph <b>14</b> , <b>in such a way that they qualify under the criteria</b> of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture.	types of interventions which are listed in Annex II to this Regulation, including the definitions <u>and conditions</u> set out in Article <del>3 and the definitions to be formulated in the CAP Strategic Plans set out in Article 4,</del> respect <u>the provisions of paragraph 14</u> , <u>in such a way that they qualify under the criteria</u> of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture.  Text Origin: Council Mandate
Article 10(1), second subparagraph				
193	Those interventions shall also respect the provisions of the additional paragraph of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture as set out in Annex II to this Regulation. Interventions belonging to types of interventions other than the basic income support for sustainability, the complementary redistributive income support for sustainability, the complementary income support for young farmers	Those interventions shall also respect the provisions of the additional paragraph of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture as set out in Annex II to this Regulation. Interventions belonging to types of interventions other than the basic income support for sustainability, the complementary redistributive income support for sustainability, the complementary income support for young farmers	<del>Those interventions</del> <b>In particular, the basic income support for sustainability, the complementary redistributive income support for sustainability, the complementary income support for young farmers and the schemes for the climate and the environment shall also respect the provisions</b> <b>qualify under the criteria</b> of the <del>additional paragraph</del> <b>paragraphs</b> of	<del>Those interventions</del> <u>In particular, the basic income support for sustainability, the complementary redistributive income support for sustainability, the complementary income support for young farmers and the schemes for the climate and the environment</u> shall <del>also respect the provisions</del> <u>qualify under the criteria</u> of the <del>additional paragraph</del> <u>paragraphs</u> of Annex 2 to the WTO

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
	and the schemes for the climate and the environment may instead respect a different paragraph of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture if that is justified in the CAP Strategic Plan.	and the schemes for the climate and the environment may instead respect a different paragraph of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture if that is justified in the CAP Strategic Plan.	Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture as <del>set out</del> <b>indicated</b> in Annex II to this Regulation. <del>Interventions belonging to types of for those interventions other than the basic income support for sustainability, the complementary redistributive income support for sustainability, the complementary income support for young farmers and the schemes for the climate and the environment.</del> <b>For other interventions, the particular paragraphs of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture indicated in Annex II to this Regulation are indicative and those interventions</b> may instead respect a different paragraph of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture if that is justified in the CAP Strategic Plan.	Agreement on Agriculture <del>as set out</del> <b>indicated</b> in Annex II to this Regulation. <del>Interventions belonging to types of for those interventions other than the basic income support for sustainability, the complementary redistributive income support for sustainability, the complementary income support for young farmers and the schemes for the climate and the environment.</del> <b><u>For other interventions, the particular paragraphs of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture indicated in Annex II to this Regulation are indicative and those interventions</u></b> may instead respect a different paragraph of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture if that is justified in the CAP Strategic Plan.  Text Origin: Council Mandate
Article 10(2)				
194	2. Member States shall ensure that the interventions	2. <del>Member States shall ensure that the interventions</del>	<i>deleted</i>	<i>deleted</i>

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
	based on the crop-specific payment for cotton provided for in Subsection 2 of Section 3 of Chapter II of this Title respect the provisions of Article 6(5) of the WTO Agreement on Agriculture.	<i>based on the crop specific payment for cotton provided for in Subsection 2 of Section 3 of Chapter II of this Title respect the provisions of Article 6(5) of the WTO Agreement on Agriculture.</i>		Agreed addition at the end of recital (20): "In particular, the crop specific payment for cotton in this Regulation should continue to be designed to respect the provisions of the "Blue Box"."
<b>Article 10a</b>				
y	194a		<b>Article 10a Implementation of the Memorandum of Understanding on oilseeds</b>	y
<b>Article 10a(1), first subparagraph</b>				
y	194b		<b>1. Where Member States provide for area-based interventions, other than those which comply with the provisions of Annex 2 to the WTO Agreement on Agriculture, including coupled income support under Subsection 1 of Section 3 of Chapter II of Title III, and where these interventions concern some or all of the oilseeds referred to in the Annex to the Memorandum of Understanding between</b>	y

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
			<p><b>the European Economic Community and the United States of America on oilseeds<sup>1</sup>, the total of the support area based upon the planned outputs included in the CAP Strategic Plans of the Member States concerned shall not exceed the maximum support area for the whole Union for the purpose of ensuring compliance with its international commitments.</b></p> <p>1. [1] Memorandum of Understanding between the Economic Community and the United States of America on oil seeds under GATT (OJ L147, 18.6.1993, p. 25).</p>	
	Article 10a(1), second subparagraph			
y	194c		<p><b>At the latest 6 months following the entry into force of this Regulation, the Commission shall adopt implementing acts fixing an indicative reference support area for each Member State, calculated on the basis of each Member State's share</b></p>	y

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
			<b>of the average cultivation area in the Union during the five years preceding the year of entry into force of this Regulation. Those implementing acts shall be adopted in accordance with the examination procedure referred to in Article 139(2).</b>	
Article 10a(2), first subparagraph				
y	194d		<b>2. Each Member State that intends to grant support as referred to in paragraph 1 shall indicate the respective planned outputs in terms of hectares in its CAP Strategic Plan proposal referred to in Article 106(1).</b>	y
Article 10a(2), second subparagraph				
y	194e		<b>If following the notification of all planned outputs by Member States the maximum support area for the whole Union is exceeded, the Commission shall calculate for each Member State that notified</b>	y

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
			<p><b>an excess compared to its reference area, a reduction coefficient that is proportionate to the excess of its planned outputs. This shall result in an adaptation to the maximum support area for the whole Union referred to in the paragraph 1. Each Member State concerned shall be informed about this reduction coefficient in the Commission's observations to the CAP Strategic Plan in accordance with Article 106(3). The reduction coefficient for each Member State shall be set in the implementing act by which the Commission approves its CAP Strategic Plan as referred to in Article 106(6).</b></p>	
Article 10a(2), third subparagraph				
y	194f		<p><b>The Member States shall not amend their support area on their own initiative after the date referred to in Article 106(1).</b></p>	y
Article 10a(3), first subparagraph				

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
y	194g		<p><b>3. Where Member States intend to increase their planned outputs referred to in paragraph 1 as approved by the Commission in the CAP Strategic Plans, they shall notify the Commission of the revised planned outputs by means of a request for amendment of the CAP Strategic Plans in accordance with Article 107 before 1 January of the year preceding the claim year concerned.</b></p>	y
Article 10a(3), second subparagraph				
y	194h		<p><b>Where appropriate, in order to avoid that the maximum support area for the whole Union as referred to in the first subparagraph of paragraph 1 is exceeded, the Commission shall revise the reduction coefficients referred to in that paragraph for all Member States that exceeded their reference area in their CAP Strategic Plans.</b></p>	y

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
	Article 10a(3), third subparagraph			
y	194i		<b>The Commission shall inform the Member States concerned about the revision of the reduction coefficients at the latest before 1 February of the year preceding the claim year concerned.</b>	y
	Article 10a(3), fourth subparagraph			
y	194j		<b>Each Member State concerned shall submit a corresponding request for amendment of its CAP Strategic Plan with the revised reduction coefficient referred to in the second subparagraph before 1 April of the year preceding the claim year concerned. The revised reduction coefficient shall be set in the implementing act approving the amendment of the CAP Strategic Plan as referred to in Article 107(8).</b>	y
	Article 10a(4)			

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
y	194k		4. With regard to the oilseeds concerned by the Memorandum of Understanding referred to in the first subparagraph of paragraph 1, Member States shall inform the Commission of the total number of hectares for which support has been actually paid in the annual performance reports referred to in Article 121.	y
Article 10a(5)				
y	194l		5. Member States shall exclude the cultivation of confectionery sunflower seed from any area-based intervention referred to in paragraph 1.	y
Article 10a				
y	194m	<u>Article 10a</u> <u>Global dimension of the CAP</u>		y
Article 10a(1)				
y	194n	<u>1. In accordance with</u>		y

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
		<u>Article 208 TFEU, the Union and Member States shall ensure that development cooperation objectives are taken into account in all CAP interventions, and respect the right to food as well as the right to development.</u>		
Article 10a(2), introductory part				
y	194o	<u>2. Member States shall ensure that CAP Strategic Plans contribute to the maximum extent possible to the timely achievement of the goals set in the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development, notably SDG 2, SDG 10, SDG 12, and SDG 13, as well as in the Paris Agreement. Therefore, CAP interventions shall:</u>		y
Article 10a(2), point (a)				
y	194p	<u>(a) contribute to developing diversified and sustainable agriculture and resilient agro-ecological practices both in the Union and in partner countries;</u>		y

	Commission Proposal	EP Mandate	Council Mandate	Draft Agreement
	Article 10a(2), point (b)			
y	194q	<u>(b) contribute to maintaining the genetic diversity of seeds, cultivated plants, farmed and domesticated animals and their related wild species, in the Union and in partner countries;</u>		y
	Article 10a(2), point (c)			
y	194r	<u>(c) fully integrate climate change mitigation and adaptation measures.</u>		y
	Article 10a(3)			
y	194s	<u>3. The compliance of the CAP with Policy Coherence for Development shall be assessed on a regular basis, inter alia using data from the monitoring mechanism set out in Article 119a. The Commission shall report to the Council and to the European Parliament about the results of the assessment and the Union's policy response.</u>		y

	<b>Commission Proposal</b>	<b>EP Mandate</b>	<b>Council Mandate</b>	<b>Draft Agreement</b>
Annex II, Sub-Heading				
1368	WTO DOMESTIC SUPPORT PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 10	WTO DOMESTIC SUPPORT PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 10		
Annex II, Table				
1369	The element is not present in the annex, as it is not supported. Please consult the original document	The element is not present in the annex, as it is not supported. Please consult the original document		